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From: Michelle Marshall [mailto:Michellelm@stowmarket.org] 
Sent: 18 December 2015 12:04 
To: Planning Admin 
Subject: Planning applications 

Please see below for comments from Stowmarket Town Council regarding recent planning 
applications: 

4063/15 
That no objection be raised to the grant of planning consent, however, the Town Council was 
very disappointed that the applicant did not seek pre-application advice. 

Kind regards, 
Michelle 

Michelle Marshall 
Deputy Town Clerk 

Stowmarket Town Council 
Milton House I Milton Road South I Stowmarket I Suffolk I IP14 1 EZ 

01449 612060 I michellelm@stowmarket.org I www.stowmarket.org 

@stowmarketTC 

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the 
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately 
by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system. The sender does not 
accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this messag_e, which arise as a result of email 
transmission . 

Please consider the environment- do you really need to print this email? 



From: BMSDC Economic Development 
Sent: 06 January 2016 11:26 
To: Planning Admin 
Subject: RE: Consultation on Planning Application 4063/15 

Good morning, 

Economic development have no comment to make on this application. 

Kind Regards 

Clare 
Economic Development Officer 
Babergh and Mid Suffolk District Councils- Working Together 
t: 01449 724880 or 01473 825799 
m: 07909611696 
e: clare.boniface@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk 
w: www.babergh.gov.uk www.midsuffolk.gov.uk 


